SENATE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 21, 2011
9:01 a.m

9:01: 10 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Hoffrman <called the Senate Finance Commttee
nmeeting to order at 9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Lyman Hof f man, Co- Chair
Senator Bert Stedman, Co-Chair
Senator Johnny Ellis

Senat or Denni s Egan

Senat or Donny O son

Senat or Joe Thomas

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senator Lesil MQ@iire, Vice-Chair

ALSO PRESENT

Karen Rehfeld, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget,
O fice of the Governor

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

None

SUWARY

SB 46 BUDGET: CAPI TAL
SB 46 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

SB 47 APPROP: OPERATI NG BUDGET/ LOANS/ FUNDS

SB 47 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

SB 48 APPROP: MENTAL HEALTH BUDGET



SB 48 was HEARD and HELD in conmittee for further
consi derati on.

#sb46
#sbh47
#sb48

SENATE BI LL NO. 46

"An Act making and anmendi ng appropriations, including
capi tal appropriations and other appropri ations;
making appropriations to capitalize funds; and
providing for an effective date."

SB 46 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

SENATE BI LL NO. 47

"An Act nmeking appropriations for the operating and
| oan program expenses of state governnent, for certain
progranms, and to capitalize funds; and providing for
an effective date."

SB 47 was HEARD and HELD in conmmittee for further
consi derati on.

SENATE BI LL NO. 48

"An Act meking appropriations for the operating and
capi tal expenses of t he state's i nt egrated
conprehensi ve nental health program and providing for
an effective date."

SB 48 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

9:02: 13 AM

KAREN REHFELD, DI RECTOR, OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET,
OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR, announced that she would be using
the anmended fiscal summary, and the anendnent spreadsheets
(copy on file). She stated that she would occasionally
refer to the suppl enental budget, SB 76.

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 2 02/21/11 9:01 A M



Ms. Rehfeld stated that the FY 12 budget anendnents totaled
$148.8 mllion, of which $15.4 million was unrestricted
general fund. She declared that the budget included $31.8
mllion for agency operating non-formula anendnents, and $4
mllion for operating agency fornula anendnents; wth
$112.9 nmillion in capital budget anmendnents. She announced
that the wupdated fiscal summary included Ilines that
di spl ayed anmendnents si nce Decenber 15, 2010.

Ms. Rehfeld discussed the operating budget anendnments. She
stressed that there were three categories for the operating
budget anendnents: sone were based on the supplenental
requests, sone were technical adjustnents or corrections,
and sone were new itenms that were reconsidered since the
budget was drafted.

Ms. Rehfeld highlighted sonme nmgjor anendnents in the
operating budget. She discussed line 1 of the spreadsheet:

costs associated wth nmail carrier charges from the
Department of Adm nistration (DOA), and stated it was a new
request for $60 mllion. She remarked that nost of the
other items for DOA were technical, and were nostly
i nteragency receipts. She stated that lines 6 and 7 were

specific to the Alaska G| and Gas Conservation Conmm ssion
She renmarked that line 8 was a correction for the Qualified
Trade Association Contract, and the fund source was changed
from ports and harbors to the unrestricted general fund.
She reported that lines 11 through 15 were specific to the
Depart ment of Corrections (DOO) , and mirrored the
suppl emental bill.

9:08: 26 AM

Co- Chair Hof f man remar ked t hat $8.8 mllion was
substantial, and wondered how it was overlooked. M.
Rehfeld replied that the Ofice of Mnagenent and Budget
(OVMB) had not originally considered the cost of overtine.
She stressed that inmate health costs were al so considered
in the suppl emental budget.

Co-Chair Hoffman pointed to line 12, and wondered if the
consideration was short term M. Rehfeld responded that
the DOC was advised to evaluate its personnel.

Co- Chair Hof fman wondered when the DOC personnel analysis

woul d be incorporated into the FY 12 operating budget. Ms.
Rehfeld replied that if the analysis was avail able before

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 3 02/21/11 9:01 A M



the deadline of the operating budget, it would be
i ncor por at ed.

Ms. Rehfeld referred to lines 20 and 21, and stated that
the amendnents related to the Bering Sea <crab and
managenent activities. She remarked that $400,000 was
requested from test fisheries receipts, and announced that
in years prior a federal earmark had been requested for the
program

Co-Chair Hoffrman wondered if there were previous federal
earmarks that were currently requested in the state budget.
Ms. Rehfeld replied that in the two years prior, earmark
requests had significantly reduced.

Ms. Rehfeld continued with line 23, and specified that the
funds would be used for research in |abeling endangered
species listings.

9:13: 32 AM

Ms. Rehfel d di scussed Heal t h and Soci al Servi ces
anmendnent s, and remar ked t hat many wer e budget
restructuring adjustnments. She referred to line 26, and
remarked that there was a $935,000 request for front line
social workers. This funding would target the significant
case load in Wasilla. She discussed lines 30 through 33,
and stated that those funds were because of restructuring
and conbining conponents. She pointed to line 34, and
remarked that it was the anmount necessary for the senior
benefits program in FY 12: totaling $22.4 nmllion. She
stressed that $1.968 mllion would be necessary for full
funding of the senior benefits program She discussed |ine
35, and stated that the anendment was for the Public
Assi stance/ Energy Assistance Program She pointed to line
38, which would continue the Student Loan Repaynent
Program this funding would allow 16 to 22 health care
practitioners to receive support for their student | oans
based on their residency a high need area. She referred to
lines 39 and 40, and stated that those anendments were
based on re-structuring. She pointed to line 41, and stated
that there were three grantees in the state that were
providing public health services: Anchorage, Maniilag, and
the North Slope Borough. She stressed that requested $1
mllion would help to stabilize funding for public health
nursing grantees. She pointed to line 42, and stated that
that funding would enhance the personal services for the

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 4 02/21/11 9:01 A M



public nursing prograns around the state. She |ooked at
line 44, and stated that the Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
woul d require an additional $250,000. She pointed to lines
45 through 49, which were technical adjustnments to Medicaid
gr ow h.

9:20: 21 AM

Ms. Rehfeld looked at lines 51 and 52 under the Al aska
Vocati onal Technol ogy Center, and stated that two training
grants were not known when the Decenber budget was drafted.
She stressed that the funding would allow for distance

education training and nedical coding/billing training. She
pointed to lines 53 through 55, which specifically focused
on Departnment of Law needs. She |ooked at line 59, and

stated that the Veterans Affairs Ofice was noving off base
providing additional service for veterans. She discussed
lines 60 through 64 that referred to anmendnents under the
Department of Natural Resources (DNR), and she remarked
that DNR was facing sonme permtting issues that required
further funding relating to mning, |and, and water.

Co-Chair Stedman |ooked at line 62, and comrented that
there had been a potential permt back |og, and he wondered
what the expectation was to alleviate the backlog. M.
Rehfeld replied that DNR had plans to inprove the
permtting process, and stated that there was a concern
about filling positions.

Co-Chair Stedman requested that the commttee develop a
nmet hodol ogy related to addressing permt and application
backl og issues. Co-Chair Hoffman agreed, and wondered if
the backlog issue had to do with DNR taking on other
departnments' responsibilities. M. Rehfeld replied that
mul tiple factors contributed to the backl og probl em

9:27:13 AM

Ms. Rehfeld continued with lines 67 and 68, and stated the
amendnents referred to access issues, RS2477. She referred
to line 69 with a request of $390,000 to continue the
Wl dland Fire Acadeny: training courses for 80-120 students
for training in fire-fighting activities. She discussed
line 70 that was a request of $1.3 million for the Bureau
of H ghway Patrol. She referred to line 71, which was a
request for two new troopers to establish a new post in
nort hwest Al aska (Kiana or Selaw k). She |ooked at line 72,

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 5 02/21/11 9:01 A M



which was a request for a position to coordinate public
safety communications. She referred to line 73, which
requested a position in the Council on Donestic Violence
and Sexual Assault that would deal specifically wth
preventi on.

Co-Chair Hoffman referred to line 71, and wondered if
Nort hwest Al aska had a high rate of donestic violence and
sexual assault. M. Rehfeld replied that she was unsure,
but stated that it was an area of significant concern. She
stressed that the region had asked for trooper presence in
t he area.

Senator O son wondered if the new Al cohol |laws in Kiana and
Selawik were the reason for the trooper request. M.
Rehfel d did not know.

Ms. Rehfeld Ilooked at Iline 75, and stated that two
positions were requested for the Kodiak Airport. The
positions were needed to maintain the service hours and
operations. She pointed to line 76, and stated that five
positions were requested at the Bethel airport to extend
the hours of operations to 24 hours a day. She referred to
line 77, and stated that the request was for $980,000 in
Pell grant funding. She |ooked at |ines 79 and 80, which
were for funding related to bargaining unit requests at the
Uni versity of Al aska.

9:33:29 AM

Ms. Rehfeld | ooked at line 84, which was a continuation of
the Alaska Energy Authority (AEA) $2 million renewable
ener gy fund.

Senator O son wondered if AEA s request would provide for
the Susitna Hydro-electric project. M. Rehfeld responded
that it was not.

Co-Chair Hoffman wondered if the $2 mllion was for
additional positions, or if it was for a replacenent of
general funds. M. Rehfeld replied that the funding was
specifically for AEA grant nmanagenent.

9: 35: 55 AM

Ms. Rehfeld looked at line 85, and stated that it was a
request for the Departnent of Education to carry forward

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 6 02/21/11 9:01 A M



funds that were made available in August 2010 for the
education jobs bill. She pointed to line 86, and stated
t hat it was Feder al Medi cal Assi st ance Per cent age
contingency |anguage. She stressed that if the state did
not receive the higher reinbursenent rate, $123 mllion
woul d be needed in FY 12. She referred to lines 88 through
90, and stated that they were |anguage clarifications in
debt managenent.

9:37:10 AM
AT EASE

9:37:59 AM
RECONVENED

Senator Thomas wondered if noney would be requested from
the federal governnent for Medicaid. M. Rehfeld replied
that the language in the bill was specific to overal
rei mbursenent rates, so noney would be requested if the
federal governnent did not extend the rei nbursenent rate.

Co-Chair Hof frman wondered if the reinbursenent estimte was
$123 mllion. Ms. Rehfeld affirned.

Senator Thomas encouraged the admnistration to request
some noney. He referred to line 62, and stated that he
appreciated the attenpt to streanmline the recurring
permtting process.

Senator Thomas referred to line 35, and queried the plan if
the federal funding were cut. M. Rehfeld responded that
i ncreased state general funds would be used if the federa
fundi ng were cut.

9:41: 45 AM

V5. Rehfeld discussed Capital Budget anendnents, and
referred to the Capital Budget Anendnent spreadsheet (copy
on file). She pointed out line 1, and stated that $2.8
mllion in DG program receipts were requested for
i nprovenents in security, safety, and access at the Atwood
Building and Linny Pacillo Parking Garage. She stated that
$3 mllion in cruise vessel funds were proposed for Skagway
City dock inprovenents. She stated that line 4 referred to
the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act,
which was for specific electronic transaction standards.
She pointed out line 5, and stated that it was a $36.5

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 7 02/21/11 9:01 A M



mllion request for federal authorization for electronic
health record incentive paynents. She stated that lines 7
through 27 had to do with the Airport |nprovenment Program

9:45:34 AM

Senator O son referred to line 6, and wondered where the
DOT/ PF deep water studies would occur. M. Rehfeld replied
that the noney was for a review for potential deep water
sights. She remarked that she did not know of any specific
areas DOT/ PF woul d be expl ori ng.

9:47:24 AM

Co-Chair Stednman requested nore information on line 4. M.
Rehfeld detailed that it was a request for the Health
| nsurance Portability and Accountability Act. She stated
that there was a previous planning grant for the project,
and approval had since been given for inplenentation of the
grant system She stressed that the conpliance was needed
by January 2012.

Senat or O son |ooked back to line 4, and wondered why the
i npl enentation was not approved. M. Rehfeld replied that
the information was not available at the time the budget
was created in Decenber 2010.

9:49: 22 AM

Ms. Rehfeld continued with lines 28 though 50. She stated
that these changes were based on State Transportation
| mprovenent Program (STIP) anendnents. She stressed that
DOT/ PF coul d provide nore informati on about the projects.

Co-Chair Stedman remarked that it was frustrating for the
STI P amendnents to cone in after the Decenber budget.

Ms. Rehfeld | ooked at lines 52 and 53, and stated that the
request was for an additional $3.1 mllion from the Denal
Comm ssion that would go into the Emergi ng Technol ogy Fund.
She stated that line 54 referred to the National Petroleum
Reserve- Al aska (NPRA) I npact G ant Program

9:52:27 AM

Co-Chair Hoffman referred to a letter he and Co-Chair
Stedman wote to the admnistration that requested a

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 8 02/21/11 9:01 A M



separation of <capital and operating budget itens. He
wondered if there were any anendnents regarding that
request. Ms. Rehfeld replied that there were no anendnents
to nove specific itens from the capital budget to the
oper ati ng budget .

Co-Chair Hoffman stressed that the legislature uses
oversight, and felt that they would not be able to
carefully analyze the capital budget . V5. Rehfel d
understood the concern, and stated that OVB was attenpting
to find a bal ance.

Co-Chair Hoffman furthered that the capital itens and
operating itenms should be carefully separated in order to
fully analyze the itens. V5. Rehfeld replied that
di scussions woul d occur regarding placenent of the itens in
t he budgets.

9:55:47 AM

Co-Chair Stednan requested a conparison between the
Qperating Budget and Capital Budget. Co-Chair Hoffman
stated that the Operating Budget was the daily operations
and funding for the state for one year. He furthered that
the Capital Budget could be extended for up to six years

and allowed for flexibility in the departnents. He stressed
the issue of the DOL's requests, and felt that nany cases
were still wunresolved. He pointed out that past governors
had not requested noney in the capital budget for rural
schools. He appreciated that the governor had requested
rural school funding in the capital budget. M. Rehfeld
responded that she understood the concerns.

Senator Thomas wondered if the governor had requested
federal funding for Medicaid. He also requested a detailed
description of the state dollars needed for the Heating
Assi stance Program should the federal governnment cut the
fundi ng; and woul d the governor request federal funding for
the Heating Assistance Program M. Rehfeld replied that
the OVB alerts the delegation of any concerns in the
budget. Senator Thomas surm sed that specific requests for
those itenms would not occur. Ms. Rehfeld replied that the
del egati on were aware of concerns.

10: 00: 05 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 9 02/21/11 9:01 A M



Senator A son referred to line 54, and wondered if the NPRA
grants would be re-allocated sonmewhere else. M. Rehfeld
replied that the anendnent adjusts the actual anmounts of
t he approved grants.

Co-Chair Hoffman referred to the Fiscal Summary Spreadsheet
(copy on file), and wondered what the savings would be if
$123 million was appropriated with a higher Federal Medical
Assi stance Percentage (FMAP). Ms. Rehfeld pointed to Iline
54, and stated that there would be $266.2 mllion that
could go into the statutory budget reserve, and would be
reduced to $134 million if the higher reinbursenent rate
was not extended.

Co-Chair Stedman remarked that if the FY 12 budget was
conpared with the FY 12 revenue, the state would be under
$92 nmllion; and if the FMAP was not extended the state
woul d be under $215 million. He stressed that the budget
was predicated on $62.67 per barrel of oil, with 622,000
barrels of oil produced per day. He understood that a
revenue adjustnment would occur, but stressed that there was
no savings conponent in FY 12. Co-Chair Hoffman furthered
that savings were used in the FY 12 budget. M. Rehfeld
replied that the governor was presenting strategic
i nvestments for consideration, and stressed that OB had
been very clear about the budget strategies.

Co- Chair Hoffman commented that the savings accounts would
be dimnished. M. Rehfeld responded that the long term
pl an included how reserves are nanaged.

#
ADJ OURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10: 06 AM

Senat e Fi nance Comm tt ee 10 02/21/11 9:01 A M



